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From: : Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2011 8:24 AM

To: H

Subject: Fw: French lower house backs Armenia genocide bill (Reuters)

From: OpsNewsTicker

Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2011 07:35 AM

To: NEWS-EUR; NEWS-Mahogany; NEWS-SWCI

Subject: French lower house backs Armenia genocide bill (Reuters)

PARIS (Reuters) - France's lower house of parliament approved a bill on Thursday that would make it criminal
offence to deny genocide, in a move that has caused tension between Paris and Ankara.

The bill has triggered outrage in Turkey as it would include
the 1915 mass killing of Armenians in Ottomon Turkey.

The bill will next be put to the Senate, or upper house, for debate in 2012, with its backers hoping that it will
be adopted before parliament takes a break at the end of February ahead of presidential elections.

NewsTickers alert senior Department officials to breaking news. This item appears as it did in its original publication and does not contain analysis or commentary .
by Department sources.
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